

16 June 2011

ULDA Ref No: DEV2009/030

Urban Land Development Authority & Multiplex Portside East Pty Ltd
c/- Gemma Greenhalgh
Jensen Bowers Group Consultants Pty Ltd
PO Box 799
SPRING HILL QLD 4004

Dear Gemma

RE: DECISION NOTICE - UDA DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR A RECONFIGURATION OF A LOT WITH A SUB-PRECINCT PLAN (SUB-PRECINCT 3(D) – RIVER PARK AT MACARTHUR AVENUE, EAGLE FARM DESCRIBED AS LOT 61 & 62 ON SP231794 AND LOT 1303 ON SP195300

I am pleased to inform you that on the 16th June 2011, the above mentioned UDA development application was approved in accordance with the attached UDA Development Decision Notice and the stamped approved drawings and documents.

This application and its decision can also be viewed in the ULDA Development Application Register via our website www.ulda.qld.gov.au.

If you have any further questions with regard to the matter, please contact me on 3024 4120.

Yours sincerely



Peita McCulloch
SENIOR PLANNER